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|1 AGENDA REQUEST

ERICA CITY “2)

TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: Johnny Timmons, Manager TW&L
DATE: January 15, 2025

SUBJECT: IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF CONTRACT WITH PAUL SMITHEY
CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC. FOR BID # 2024-062WL: COLONIAL
ESTATES LIFT STATION REHABILITATION JT

Request:

| recommend award of the attached contract with Paul Smithey Construction Company, Inc. for
the Colonial Estates Lift Station Rehabilitation. The bid for this project was awarded thru your
regular meeting on December 17, 2024 at a contract price of $504,561.81.

Please let me know if you have any questions.



